KUMAR Shailendra

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 2:08 PM

To: HSBC Life; HSBC Life

Cc: sltanjanettan@gmail.com; 'Kah Hui'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. SNK8536U
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Shailendra

Our Ref: AM-atv-INS-Y56-SNK8536U-23

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 29 JUNE 2023
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH
2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We are instructed by YSK AUTO WORKSHOP to notify you of a road traffic accident on 29 JUNE 2023 at about
1330HOURS ALONG CRESCENT ROAD involving our client’s vehicle SNK 8536 U and SHA 3206 D driven by your insured
and/or your insured’s driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our
client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

We would like to propose LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be the SJE for this claim.

Regards,

Anna Tan

Secretary

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 ext 124

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
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